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Kimberley Pena  0LoeSE - EL

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Tuesday, November 17, 2009 12:18 PM

To: Pete Lester

Cc: Larry Harris; Patti Zellner; Shevie Brown; Brenda Merritt, Lisa Bennett

Subject: RE: Document to be returned to source

Per this e-mail, we will return DN 00405-07 to the source.

m B CcOM
From: Pete Lester APA __
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2005 9:44 AM ECR
To: Kimberley Pena GCL
Cc: Larry Harris ‘ =
Subject: RE: Document to be returned to source RAD ____
SSC
This document - $0405-07 - can be returned. thank you ADM
orPC
From: Kimberley Pena CLK Z:-(Q&NO*’

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 4:09 PM

To: Shevie Brown; Pete Lester

Cc: Patti Zellner; Larry Harris; Ann Cole
Subject: RE: Document to be returned to source

Shevie, I do not show you or Mike Half as having a copy. However, Pete Lester checked out and returned his
copy this year.

Pete, does ECR need this document or can it be returned to the source?

From: Shevie Brown
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 3:42 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Patti Zeliner

Subject: RE: Document to be returned to source

If my name or either Mike Haff's name is on the list as the person who checked out the material,
you may return to source.

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 3:21 PM

To: Shevie Brown

Cc: Patti Zellner

Subject: RE: Document to be returned to source

The only document left confidential in this docker (060658) is DN 00405-07. Let me know if I'm to return to
source.
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